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RE-BID OF INSPECTION, REPAIR AND CLEANING OF TURNOUT GEAR 

 

IFB#2018-0359-FD/IC 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Dear Bidders, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of the interested 

bidder to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum No. 1.  This 

documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

   
In order to provide clear and accurate answers to questions the County received 

we will be extending the deadline for bids due. A second addendum answering 

the questions received will be issued May22, 2018 providing further information.  

 

The DEADLINE TO SUBMIT BIDS HAS BEEN MOVED TO MAY 30, 2018 

AT 2:00pm.   
 

 

 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as 

such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and 

have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation 

and remain in full force and effect. 

 

Proponents are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Iris 

Cordova, Senior Procurement Specialist at icordova@santafecountynm.gov. 


